

Attenti US, Inc.

1838 Gunn Hwy.
Odessa, FL 33556
813 749 5454 Office
888 677 6278 Office
813 749 5474 Fax
www.attentigroup.com



July 21, 2020

TUV SUD America Inc.
10 Centennial Drive
Peabody, MA 01960, USA

Dear Sir or Madam,

We, Attenti USA, Inc of 1838 Gunn Highway, Odessa, FL 33556, USA hereby authorize Stan Mushyakov of TUV SUD America, 5945 Cabot Parkway, Alpharetta, GA 30005 to act as our agent in matters relating exclusively to the AT1 AT&T Variant FCC & IC permissive change applications for equipment authorization specified below, including the signing of documents relating these Applications:

□ NC3-14024VL	Requested Permissive Change Application for this FCC ID
□ 23669-14024VL	Requested Permissive Change Application for this IC ID.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Stan DuPont".

FCC & ISED Contact for Attenti US, Inc.
Stan DuPont |Electronics Engineer



1838 Gunn Hwy., Odessa, FL 33556, USA

www.attentigroup.com